
From: kate@myriadesign.ca 

Sent: Thursday, July 8, 2021 4:29 PM 

To: Bernice Leyeza 

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]448 Douglas Street Conditional Use 

Thanks Bernice, 

We found the conditional use extension for 448 Douglas, but there wasn’t one in the portal for 2513 

McDonald Ave. 

The reason for the 448 Douglas extension is because, of the increase in costs due to Covid the project 

had to be revamped.  Additionally the land has been sold and that client wants a different plan then 

what was originally proposed, as well as time taken for setting up financing to build with us.  I hope this 

is sufficient? 

Kind Regards, 

Kate McKenzie, C.E.T. 

MYRIA DESIGN  

C:204-570-1322 

O: 204-728-1328 

Brandon, MB 

kate@myriadesign.ca 

From: Bernice Leyeza <b.leyeza@brandon.ca>  

Sent: July 8, 2021 4:02 PM 

To: kate@myriadesign.ca 

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]448 Douglas Street Conditional Use 

Hi Kate, 

Our Permit Clerk helped me navigate on the Conditional Use process extension, we have set it up in your account 

and it’s ready for payment. You can access and pay it through the Online Portal (PLCU20200000018) by using or 

Portal log-in information or Amanda’s, or call 204-729-2110. I apologize if there is some sort of miscommunication, 

as this is my first time processing an extension for a Land Use application. 

I would also be needing the reason for the extension to help me write the Public Hearing Extension Report. And 

would like to confirm if I can put this on to the July 21st, 2021 (Wednesday) Public Hearing, or you’d like it on a 

later date? Please advise. 

Thanks so much for understanding. Let me know if you require further information. 

Best, 

Attachment A-1



Bernice Leyeza 
Community Planner 

Planning & Buildings Department 

638 Princess Ave 

Brandon MB, R7A 0P3 

(204) 729-2113 

Attachment A-2

https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fpermits.brandon.ca%2FCityViewPortal%2F&data=04%7C01%7C%7Ca5d493f555ad4c19121708d94257635a%7C7f74990163594ebeb318bd71be9ed4fd%7C0%7C0%7C637613765793109657%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=HVzeGaEQEqsw545uj9rp%2F7ZNsjV6wiC4xyjbukmxOqg%3D&reserved=0
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